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ST. MARK'S CHURCH, REMUERA, AUCKLAND.

sidered the prettieat of the sulurba
aronnd Auckland. Thenameoriginaily
given by the nativea to Mount Holson
and the conntry ronnd it is now applied
to the district extending from Hobson's
Bay on the north to the Mannkan Road and Market Hoad
on the south, and inclnding the greater part of what is now
the Hemuera Highway Distriet, together with a portion of
the Epsom and One Tree Hill Highway Districts, and the
areas of the Junction Hotel, Mr
Dilworth's, Mr Edwin Hes-
keth's, and Mr Mnrdoch's resi-
dences, and Mount St John,
I is traversed from east to west
by the toad to the Tamaki,
which, keeping cn 8 high level
round the foot of Monnt
Hobson, commands charming
views over the slopes leading
down to the sea, with the
North Head, the entrance
to the harbonr, Rangitoto, and
Orakei Point beyond, and with
Cape Colville and the Barrvier
Islands visible in the distance.
The whole has long besn en-
elosed and well enltivated,
dotted over with pretty home-
steads and the more pretentious
mansions of the wealthier in-
habitants, each with its garden,
plessure grounds, and orchards,
interspeised with grass pad-
docks, and thickly planted with
trees, There is perhaps more
variety in these plantations
than elsewhere about Auckland.
Several patches of native bush
have been preserved on Mr
Shipherd's (now Mr Dilweorth's)
estate, Mr W. 8. Graham, the
original owner of the land be-
tween the Portland Road aml
the district school, took care
many years ago to have it
planted with totara, karaka, and

hutukawa, intermixed with a
ew Englisl trees, and Mr Newman has alao some totarasthat
are attaining & good size. Still, it is adinitted that the
pinus insignis and macrocarpa are too predomioant. Tu this
respeet Auckland ecowpares unfavourably with Dunedin
a.nll Christchurch. At Dnnedin the native vegetation of
the town belt has been preserved almost intact instead of
being ruined (like the Auckland Domain) with pines aad
poplats, while at Christehurch the variety of foliage in sum-
mer gives a charm to the place, which compensates for the
tame flatness of the site.

There can be no doubt that the predominance of pine and
cypress gives a triste and sombre character to the land-
scape about Auckland (especially in summer time
when the grass bae lost its green) little in keeping
with it sunny ekies and sparkling waters,
However, as has been =aid, there is perhaps
greater variety in Remuera than elsewlere in
Auckland, and it is to be hoped that & letter
taste may prevail in the future even there, and
the age of pines in due time come to an end as the
age of bluegums has done before it.

The first opening of the land at Remmera for
settlement dates from the great native meeting in
1844, under lL:overnor Fitzroy, held in the fields
lying a little to the south-enst of Mouwnt Hobzom
x: this meeting it was agreed that the Ngati-
whatua who lived at Kaipata, and also at Orakei,
should with the consent of Te Wherowhero of the
Waikate natives, sell their land sirect to Euro-
peans. The pre-emiptive right of the (yneen was
waived by the Governor, and a fee of 108 an acre
levied by the Government on the transaction. In
this way a beginning of settlement was made, and
the lirst purchasers—Mir George Graham, Mr Dil-
worth, Mr Shipherd, Mr Newman, Mr Rutherford,
Mr 8. A, Wouwl, and perhape & few otheis—eecured
properties which subsequently, by their owoers’
energy, labour and expense, afterwarde became of
considerable value. aptain Kelly (Registrar of
Deeds), Mr W, 8. Graham, Mr Keir, aot Mr
Baber followed soon after as purchasers.

In 1856 & large addition was made to the land
open for pettlement by the Government purchase
0* the whole of the promontory ronning down fiom
the Tamaki lload to Morrin's Point. The price
had Ly this time risen considerably. Mr Dilworth
purchased 51 nergs from Mr Girahaw for £850, and
wbous £25 per acre was obkained for the best
eites. Bot, though sold, the land was little built
upon for some time, MNr Christmas’s (original
owner of Marrin's Point), Cnptain Chapman's,
and the late Mr Ureenaway'a (now Mel-
ross  Hall, the property o Mr Edward
Withy), being the first houses erected there. By
degreen, in the prosperons times of the war, some
of the leading merchanta, especially Measrs David,
Robert, and John tiraliam, and Mr Archibald
Clark, and Sir George Arney, Chief Justice of the -
Kupreme Court of New Zealand, found their way
out to Hemwmers, and built gond livuses on and near
the main road, among which way be mientioned
tlhe ' Tower,' now owned by Mr J. McCosh Clark,
To the south end at the foot of the sloje of
Mount Bt. Jobn, stood the remiclence of My
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Jawmes Dilworth, which has new been removed, and in ity
stend, but*apon the same site, there stands a handsome two-
story mansion surrounded by numervns fine specimens of
Norlolk Island pine, as also specimens of the native kanri,
rinws, totara, ete.

Tn the time of depression, which followed the removal of
the seat of government to Wellington, many propertien

changed hands, and though there was aslow gradual growth
in the popalation, there was no marked increase until the
apening of the railway in 1876, and better tinies enconraged
the aubilivision of the larger properties. Mr Hunt, of the
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Thates goldfiel.i notoriety, built the lLouse now owned by
Mr C. C. McMillan, whe has made large additicns te it.  In
1881 the Remmera Land Company was formed by Mr Morrin,
and land eold as high as £2560 per acre,  Sir (feorye Arpey's
land, aud alan that of Mr James Williamson, was snbse-
quently cat up and sold at high fignres.  All 1his contri-
buted very much to the rapid progress of the district, and a
gool nnmber of handsnme bouses - Mr Ware's, Mr Mitche)-
won's, Mr 8hera’s, Mr Browning's, Mr Jagger's, Mr Parker's,
Mr A. Clark’s, Mr D. B, Cruickshank's,” Mr Westwood's,
Me 5. Morrin's (nnw Mr T, Buddle’s), Mr Lepnox's, and Mr E,
Heskelh's have given & pew character to the neighbourhood,
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PAST AND PRESEINT.

The little chinrch, of which we give & view, was built in
the early days of thesettlement, in 1846 or 16847, by Bishop-
Selwyn, whao honght the land (one acre} from Mr (George-
Grahnui for £2, persnmably a fair advance on the original
purchase. This acre, together with an additional piece on
the eastern side, generomsly given by Mr Dilworth, and
fenced and planted by him, now forms S8t. Mark’s church-

arl. The design of the church was made by the Rev. F.

hatcher in the same style as the chapel at Bt. John's
College at Tamaki and B5t. Barnabas’s Church, which
formerly wtood on the point between Mechanics’ and St
George's Bays, but is now re-
moved to Monnt Eden. The
framing of the original $t, Mark's-
Chnrch was all prepared at 8t
John'a College Sy Mr A, B,
Hunter, the Bisnop's builder,
and put up with the nssist-
ance of the _yonng —men
(English ~ and Maori} under
instruction at the College. lt.
was originally thatched with
wheaten straw from the College
farm. It held about seventy or
eighty people. It was removed
when tE: new church (of which
we alav give a view) wae built to-
tke corner of the Remuera and -
Brighton roads, where the greater-
part of it may etill be seen used.
a8 & school and pasish 1oom..

The charch wae first served

by the young clergy at &t
John's Coﬁege. with the Bishop,,
“and after & time the Rev.
W. 8t Hill wes appointed
resident clergyman, with the:
chaz, of a school in the
neighbourhood, Upon his de-

_ parture for Hawke's Bay in
¥856 he was sncceeded by the Rev,
George Kingdon, who built the
uave of the present building,
and slso the old-fashioned honse
adjoining the chuorchyard, now
occupied by Major Pirie, a8 a
residence for, himself. In con-
nection with the opening of this.
new nave a circainstance hap- -

pened which shows very forcibly how Bishop Selwyn

was in the habit of meeting ‘and removing obatacles.
and difficultiee. Ou the Saturday preceding the Sup-
day when the nave was to be opened, it was discovered
that & sum of about £60, balance of contract, had to be
paid before the key of the church conld be obtained. This-
sum the office-bearers were not prepared to pay upon such
an nnexpected tuin of events, and the Bishop was informed
of this, and that the opening could not take place the next
morning. What was to be done? His Lordship was not
long in answering the question, for he at once set off and
went over that secattered district and eaw the different mem-
bers of the congregation, and informed them of
the difficulty, and by 4 p.m. he had the whole
of the money collected, and the opeming service
took place as annouaced, A
To continue our 2tory, the Rev. Mr Kingdon.
resigned the charge in 1859, and the Rev. J.
Kinder, M. A., Trinity College, Cambridge, now
Dr. Kinder, of Remueia, then Headmaster of the
Church Grammar School at Parnell, was aftera.
short interval appointed Ly Bishop Selwyn to hold
divine service in the ehurch on Sunday mornings.
In 1863 the population had so far incrensed as to-
make iy deslm%le to appoint a resident cler; an
to the dietrict, and the Hev. E. H. Heywood suc--
ceeded tu the charge, which he held for eight
years, till his death.” In his time the present par-
sonage was Luilt on the ground at the corner-
of the Kemuera and Erighton roads and subse-
quently the charch wan much improved. Upon
Mr Heywood's death he was succeeded by the-
Ven. Archdeacon Fritt, B.A., of Trinity College,.
Cambridge, who weaa aleo given the charge of El;.
Andrew's at Epsom, and in iz time
further impiovements nnd  extensions to-
the church *were made. The present chancel
and transepts were gBdded, ‘and aleo the-
beantiful earved screen representing so effec-
tively, as it does, New Zesland and English.
foliage. In 1884 the presant tower was added, and

. MIOW BETVEd :Emrtly as an orgen chamber. BSubse-
quently in 1884 a fine organ was obtained for the

charch from Mesars Henry Jonés and Sons, of

Brompter, Londun. It has two manvals and

twenty stops, with & fnlleom]pn.w: of als, thirty

notes, and & bourdon, a celle, and a 16t open.
diapason on the pedals. The services of the choir,

organist and choirmaster are honorary. The-
offices of organiat and choirmaater bave been held

by Mr Edwin Hesketh for twenty seven years

In 1876 stained glars was inserted in the enst snd.
winduw, the subject of the centre light bein
Bt. Mark, Sobsequently the two side memorial-
windows in the chancel were added. These
three windows are the work of Mesara Luric-
and Ferguson,. of Melbourne, end they were-
erected by different members of the congregation..
in the weat end there is another beantiful window

by J. B. Capronnier, of Brussels, the subject being -
*The Angel Reaper.” This also is & memorial
- window, and was erected by the sone of & de-
censed lady member of the congregation. A fac-
simife of this beaatiful window, and by the :ame:



